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CITY OF ORLANDO 
PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTS DIVISION 

VENDOR REFERENCE FORM 

February 9, 2016 
 
John Henricks, Director Community and Development Services 
Town of Niagara-on-the-Lake 
1593 Four Mile Creek Road 
Virgil, ON  L0S 1J0 
 
Dear Mr. John Henricks: 
 
The City of Orlando has publicly solicited proposals regarding Parking Access and Revenue Control 
System, RFP15-0235 in which Came Americas Automation, LLC has provided you as a reference.  We 
would greatly appreciate your input in completing this Reference Questionnaire.   
 
The Procurement and Contracts Division requests return of the Questionnaire by February 15, 2016 at 
5:00 pm.  Please fax or email your completed Questionnaire to the attention of:  Lee Donate, (407) 246-
2869 or Lee.Donate@cityoforlando.net. 
 
Thank you for your time in assisting us with this feedback. 
 
1.  Briefly describe the nature of the services provided.  

Hosting and remote support. 
 
2. Contract Value? 
3. Did the vendor provide the service according to the project schedule and within Budget?   

x  Yes or    No 

Under $10,000 per year 

 
4. Is the project complete?  x  Yes or    No 

 

5. How would you rate the overall Service Level provided by the firm?  On a scale from 1-5 with 5 
being the highest, how would you rate the quality and timeliness of service?   
1  2  3  4  x5 
 

6. Were there any problems during the performance of the work?    Yes or  x  No 
 

7. Did the firm resolve issues in a satisfactory manner?  x Yes or    No 
 
8. How well did firm’s staff perform?  1  2  3  4  x5   

 
9. Did the firm meet your expectations?  x  Yes or    No 

 If not, please explain:            
 

10. According to Contract requirements, scope, terms and conditions, please rate the overall 
performance of the firm.  (Scale 1-5)  1  2  3  4  x5   
 

11. Overall, would you enter into Contract with this firm again?  x Yes or    No 
 

12. Is there anything else you would like to share about the project or the firm’s capabilities? 
 

 

What you need to know is this manufacturer is solutions oriented and worked with us professionally 
in all our dealings. They inherited a problem not of their making but got us to a solution. 

 
Questionnaire completed by: John Henricks, Director of Community and Development Services 
  Date: 
                                                              

February 9, 2016 





A) General Questions for Both Proposers: 

 
1. Does any aspect of the operation of the application require RDP access from vendor? 
2. What is the maximum amount of time that any one site (location) can be disconnected 

from the City network before operations at the site are impacted? 
3. What is the maximum amount of time that any one site (location) can be disconnected 

from the internet before operations at the site are impacted? 
4. Does the application or services require an IP protocol that does not run over TCP? 
5. Are there any aspects of the application that require streaming video? 
6. Can media access control address (MAC address) security be enabled on connected 

devices? 
7. Will TM Security handle provision of access to the application? 
8. Will firmware upgrades to all component devices (handhelds, PC devices, readers, etc) be 

a part of maintenance? This question is on top of software upgrades. 
 

B) Connectivity to the City Network: 
With respect to connectivity from each of the locations below to the City’s network

 

, please 
complete the following table. 

 

Location Address 

Peak 
Bandwidth  

Needed 

Maximum Acceptable 
Latency 

Protocols 
Ports 
Used 

Expected 
Uptime 

(%) 

46 E Amelia St     

112 E Central St     

60 W Pine St     

300 Liberty St     

62 W Jefferson St     

62 W Jefferson St     

53 W Central Blvd     

50 W Washington 
St 

    

57 S Hughey Ave     

81 N Hughey Ave     

109 W Pine St     
 

C) Connectivity to the Internet: 



With respect to connectivity from each of the locations below to the Internet

 

, please complete the 
following table. 

 

Location Address 

Peak 
Bandwidth  

Needed 

Maximum Acceptable 
Latency 

Protocols 
Ports 
Used 

Expected 
Uptime 

(%) 

46 E Amelia St     

112 E Central St     

60 W Pine St     

300 Liberty St     

62 W Jefferson St     

62 W Jefferson St     

53 W Central Blvd     

50 W Washington 
St 

    

57 S Hughey Ave     

81 N Hughey Ave     

109 W Pine St     
 
 
 

D) Specific Questions for each Proposer: 
 

CAME: 
 
Pg. 
35 Do they plan to implement with Microsoft SQL 2008? 

• The Security questionnaire indicates MySQL 
Microsoft SQL 2008 is no longer supported by Microsoft. 

• Does the application support Microsoft 2012 R2 or 2014 SQL? 
• Does the application support Microsoft Windows 2012 R2 64 bit? 

 
36 What is the “plug in module”? (installed on CIty PC or server)? 
 
37 Connections from your devices at City locations (parking lot of parking garage),  

are they encrypted back to the hosted application location(s)?  
Does this includes more than just the PCI information connections? 

 
43 License Plate Reader data, how is it used, where is it stored? 



 
45  How is the transition information encrypted for compliance? 
 
48 What security is in place to secure the payment station devices from being compromised? 
 
49 Ethernet connectivity from peripherals to the central server 

• Where is the central server located 
• How is access controlled for the PS devices to the central server (accounts? encrypted?) 

 
54 Are audit reports available for: 

• payment transactions 
• Financial and operational tasks 

 
 What controls are in place to ensure the controls are coming from the system software? 
59 Web access (Security) 

• Where will the web site be hosted? 
• Is there cityoforlando.net website integration requited or requested? if so how? 
• How is the QR code sent to the customer, email from hosted location 
• Who will develop the web app 

 
63 Active Directory Integration 

• Folder redirection - what data is stored internally? 
• How much data needs to be stored? 
• Are City DNS, DHCP services needed for the systems local servers, desktops, or other 

devices? 
• Is there City SMTP service connections from CIty locations required? 
• What VPN access is required? 

 
 

E) Amano McGann (iParc Professional) System 
 

Pg. 
41 How are the IP devices connected? 

• IP Telecom System 
• IP Cameras 
• Handheld units 

 
How will door access readers be used? 
 
43 How is encryption enabled on the lane devices? 
 
 How is the Workday integration planned for? 
 
48 Is the web login secured with SSL? 
 

49 How will emails be sent? 
• Is there City SMTP service connections from CIty locations required? 



 
50 Client browser supported are MS IE Explore and FireFox.  

-What version of IE is supported? 
-What version of FireFox is supported? 

 
 How is the bluetooth handhelds connections secured? 
 
 What model is the database? (SQL, DB2, Oracle)  
 
55 What phone carrier do your handheld devices support? 
 
 Will the printer's utilize wireless or physical connections? 

 

F) List of equipment that the Committee would like to see demonstrated: 

1. Entry station (intercom included) 
2. Exit station (with pay station and without it.  Also, with intercom included) 
3. Fee computer 
4. Event handheld and printer. 
5. Gate equipment (including gate arm). 
6. Fee display 
7. Demonstration of online event parking reservation website. 
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